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From: Certificate of Insurance

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Samantha Corbett

Cc: Certificate of Insurance

Subject: FW: SFM Services, Inc.
Attachments: SFMJ COl for City of Hollywood.pdf

Acceptable.

Certificate of Insurance

Hesllyiwood

FLORIDA

From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:22 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: SFM Services, Inc.

Is this acceptable?
Thank you,

Samantha

From: Vanezza Rivera <vrivera@sfmservices.com>

7

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>

Cc: Pascale Lopez <plopez@sfmservices.com>; Robert Delorimiere

<RDELORIMIERE@holl

oodfl.org>

Subject: [EXT]RE: Requesting an updated COI

Good afternoon Samantha,

Here’s our updated COI for your review.

Thank you,

Services, Inc.

Clean » Green « Secure

Vanezza Rivera
Administrative Assistant
vrivera@sfmservices.com
D: 786.602.1343
F:305.818.3510

From: Pascale Lopez <plopez@sfmservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:33 AM
To: Vanezza Rivera <vrivera@sfmservices.com>

Subject: FW: Requesting an updated COI

Services, Inc.

Clean » Green » Secure

Pascale Lopez

Janitorial General Manager
plopez@sfmservices.com
0:305.818.2424 Ext 3023
C:786.663.2248
F:305.818.2428
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U "/
Public Works -

_ “Don’t keep it to yourself, share your feei

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

From: Samantha Corbett <scorbett@HollywoodFL.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:27 AM

To: Pascale Lopez <plopez@sfmservices.com>

Cc: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE @hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Requesting an updated COI

“ You don't often get email from scorbett@hollywoodfl.org. Learn why this

_w is important

Good Morning Ms. Lopez,

Attached is the expired Certificate of Liability
Insurance. Please update all three insurances;
commercial general liability, automobile liability, and
worker's compensation and employers' liability.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Samantha Corbett
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